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July 14, 2023 
 
 

Richard Doherty, P.E.  
City Engineer 
City of Detroit 
Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 
2 Woodward Avenue 
Colman A. Young Municipal Building 
Detroit, MI 48226 
 

Re: Partial Vacation of John R Street between Adams and Madison 
 

 
Dear Mr. Doherty: 
 

Olympia Development of Michigan, L.L.C. owns property in the City of Detroit at 
100 E Adams and 327 John R Street.  A request has been made by the Detroit Athletic Club (via 
Giffels Webster), dated April 28, 2023, to partially vacate certain public rights-of-way which are 
adjacent to these properties.  

As a duly authorized agent of Olympia Development of Michigan, L.L.C. I have 
reviewed this request thoroughly.  Olympia Development of Michigan, L.L.C. is in full support of 
the partial vacation of these rights-of-way, as outlined in the request. 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at john.valentine@olydev.com 

Very truly yours, 
 
Olympia Development of Michigan, L.L.C. 
 
 
By:      
Name: John M. Valentine 
Title: Vice President, General Counsel 
 

 
 
 


